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ALL BIDDERS 
  
Sub: Corrigendum-06: Clarification 
 
Job: Periodic Drone based Monitoring and Visualization system services at BHEL, 2X660 MW MSPGCL KORADI BTG Project Site, Dist.- Nagpur, Maharashtra  
 

Tender Specification Number: BHE/PW/PUR/KRB/DRONE-SURVEY/3207 

 

NIC Tender ID: 2026_BHEL_57088_1 

 

Bidders to kindly take note of the following: 

 

AA) Bidders to take note of the following clarification: 
 

Sl No Bidder’s Query BHEL’s clarification 

1.  

Is this an operational plant? As per Page 37, Section B of the 

SOW, Point (a) indicates that the requirement is to compare 

construction progress. Please confirm. 

It’s a new project- 2X660 MW MSPGCL KORADI, NAGPUR 

(MAHARASHTRA). Plant is under construction and will be made 

operation in due course of time.  

Tender conditions shall prevail.  

2.  

The corrigendum states that panoramic images need to be 

captured structure-wise. This does not seem feasible. Should this 

be interpreted as 3D modelling to be carried out structure-wise, 

with panoramic images captured in proximity to the structures? 

YES 

3.  Is the 3D model expected for the entire site, or structure-wise? Structure wise  

4.  
Please clarify the requirements for videography. Is any annotation 

on the videos expected? If yes, please specify the details. 

Annotation are expected. Details will be shared with the L1 bidder 

during mobilization as the annotation /structure /area names will differ 

as the site progresses.  

5.  
How many panoramic images capture points are required across 

the site? Will this number remain constant throughout the project? 

5-6 panoramic images.  

It may vary, will be confirmed at the time of execution.  

6.  
What are the specific details that are to be mentioned in the 

monthly progress report? 

As per key deliverables mentioned in the TCC and as per site 

conditions which will vary monthly 

7.  
Is it required that all 36 months of data be retained on the cloud? 

Or it could be the latest 3 months of data that is to be retained. 

latest 6 months of data that is to be retained, however old data shall 

be handed over to BHEL on monthly basis.   
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Sl No Bidder’s Query BHEL’s clarification 

8.  
Please specify the positional accuracy (x-y Axis) and GSD 

requirements for the Ortho mosaic. 
1 cm 

9.  
Kindly clarify any specific structures or blocks to focus on: Towers 

/ buildings / roads / foundations / utilities. 

All of these based on the site conditions. Details will be given to L1 

bidder during mobilization. It is advised to visit the site before bidding 

to have a thorough understanding of site conditions. It is a brown field 

project. 

10.  
Please specify whether BHEL requires a Full site overview / 

Structure-wise coverage 

Both, based on the site conditions. At the start full site overview will 

be required. However, as site progresses Structure wise coverage will 

be more beneficial. It will be decided during work with BHEL site team. 

11.  
Kindly indicate if there are any Preferred camera angles: Nadir/ 

Oblique (45°).  

No preference. Bidder can decide in line with key deliverables and site 

conditions.  

12.  
Please confirm whether there are any no-fly or restricted zones or 

power transmission lines inside the site?  

Existing 3X660 MW Plant and 2X210 MW plant are adjacent to the 

proposed site and there are power transmission lines inside the site of 

switch yard. Bidder has to take care of these.   

No-fly zone however successful vendor has to inform customer and 

police before starting works. BHEL site shall assist.  

13.  

Kindly clarify, In case construction activities are ongoing at the 

site, will the necessary permission be provided to conduct drone 

operations.  

Yes, case construction activities are ongoing at the site. Necessary 

permissions and assistance will be provided in line with sl no. 12.   

14.  
Please confirm whether there are any permanent structures inside 

the plant that can be used for marking DGPS points. 

Yes, permanent structures are available. Co- ordinates will be given by 

BHEL site however reference has to be set by the Bidder. 

 
All other Terms and conditions of the Tender Specification shall remain unaltered unless expressly amended by BHEL in writing. 
 
Bidders are requested to submit as a part of Technical Bid, a copy of this corrigendum duly countersigned by the authorized signatory and stamped with the Official seal as a token of 
Bidder’s unqualified acceptance of this corrigendum/ digitally signed.  
 
BIDDERS WHO HAVE ALREADY SUBMITTED THEIR OFFERS PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF THIS CORRIGENDUM IN E-TENDER PORTAL ARE REQUIRED TO RE-SUBMIT THEIR OFFER AFTER 
TAKING COGNIZANCE OF THIS CORRIGENDUM. 

 
Thanking you,                                                                                           

 Yours Sincerely, 

 

(Purchase) 


